
TO: Potential Bidders

DATE: 18 May 2022

SUBJECT: Questions and Answers Amendment #2 to IFIB-ACT-JFTC 22-26 for Duty Free and Rationed-Items Canteen
Concessionaire.

In accordance with IFIB-ACT-JFTC 22-26 Bidding Instructions - point 8 please find below the questions and answers. Published answers
shall be regarded as the authoritative interpretation of this IFIB.

No.
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Applicable
document

IFIB-ACT­
JFTC 22-26
Part I

General

Content

Paragraph 4

General

Question(s)

Since we are planning to submit our proposal
as a consortium of two companies that have the
same ownership (one company registered in
NATO member country being the leader of the
consortium and one company registered in
non-NATO member country being the
member of the consortium), please let us know
if the "Administrative Proposal" documentation
(Volume A) only applies for the leader?

Please confirm if the civil liability insurance
policy of the leader of the consortium is
accepted?

JFTC Answer(s)

Participation of a consortium of companies in
the bidding for IFIB-ACT-JFTC 22-26 is
possible however the constituent companies
have to meet individually the eligibility criteria
defined in the IFIB-ACT-JFTC 22-26 Part I,
Point 4, unless the consortium is organised as
a separate company with a distinct legal identity
in a NATO member country.

Bidder must submit Volume A including all
required by this IFIB documents separately for
each company being constituent of the
consortium unless the consortium is organised
as a separate company with a distinct legal
identity in a NATO member country.

Civil liability insurance must be sent separately
for each company being constituent of the
consortium unless the consortium is organised
as a separate company with a distinct legal
identity in a NATO member country.



No. Applicable Content Question(s) JFTC Answer(s)
document

3 I FIB-ACT- SOW, Are local civilian hires authorised to purchase Only personnel listed in IFIB-ACT-JFTC 22-26
JFTC 22-26 Paragraph non rationed items with local taxes from the Part Ill, Paragraph 3.b. are entitled to purchase
Part Ill 3.b. canteen? If not, could this be considered in goods at JFTC Canteen. Extension of eligibility

future? to other groups of personnel can be done only
through a change of international agreements
between Poland and NATO and then amended
through Polish legislation. There are no plans
to make such a change of agreements and
legislation.
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